Thuli Mbele

From: Heinrich Veer

Sent: Wednesday, 04 December 2024 09:20
To: Thuli Mbele

Subject: FW: Re: IBT00981/020/02CIBT

Thuli

Please cancel below IBT on Libra as per Brock mail.
IBT00981/020/0201BT

Regards

From: Brock Tharpe <brock®@Irsa.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, 04 December 2024 09:19
To: Heinrich Veer <heinrich@Irsa.co.za>
Subject: RE: Re: 1BT00981/020/0201BT

Morning Heinrich,
This IBT was cancelled and replaced with IBT00985/020/020IBT.

Kind Regards,

Brock Tharpe

IBT & Receiving Manager | Liquor Runners Cape Town
mobile 066 369 3747

email brock@irsa.co.za

C/0 Anfield Rd &, Range Rd, Blackheath, Cape Town, 7580



Liquor Ru

“If opportunity doesn’t knock, build a door” - Milton Berle

From: Heinrich Veer <hcinrich@lrsa.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, 04 December 2024 09:03
To: Brock Tharpe <brock@irsa.co.za>
Subject: Re: IBT00981/020/0201BT

Hi Brock
Can you please check for me who loaded below IBT. | can’t seem to find this order on your live IBT sheet.
IBT00981/020/0201BT

Regards
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